e CITY MANAGER'’S OFFICE
NEWARK gZFI(;YEI(.I)(tFor';l E\:)\g:ﬁKNewark, Delaware 19711

Committed ts Sewvice Ecellonce (302) 366-7022 « Fax (302) 366-7035 « www.cityofnewarkde.us

July 26, 2011

Mr. Ronald Dills

Merit Construction Engineers
5700 Kirkwood Highway
Suite 201

Wilmington, DE 19808

SUBJ:  Contract No. 11-04 — Pomeroy and Newark Rail Trail
Dear Mr. Dills:

This letter is to confirm that on July 25, 2011 the Mayor and Council of the City of
Newark awarded the above contract to your company. The award is in the
amount of $2,153,654.18, which includes the total base bid of $2,110,159.18 and
the alternate LED lighting costs of $43,495.00.

Enclosed are three copies of the agreements and surety bonds to be fully
executed by you. Please return all three copies to me for execution by the City
Manager. A copy will then be forwarded to you as well as a purchase order.

Your prompt attention to this matter would be appreciated. If you have any
questions, please contact me at the above number.

Sincerely,
a A

Original on File
Carol S. Houck
Assistant to the City Manager
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c¢: Parks and Recreation Department
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